Sent  Thur 1/14/2021 9:29:46 AM
Subject: RE: Moderna Vaccine - Subcontractor Engagement Letter and WDANetherlands
Received: Thur 1/14/2021 9:29:46 AM

Moot!

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

n: EERY I XY I v >

Datum: woensdag 13 jan. 2021 10:56 PM
Aan: . : <m@minwvs.nb

Onderwerp: FW: Moderna Vaccine - Subcontractor Engagement Letter and WDA Netherlands

Ter info. De aangepaste versie is geaccepteerd.

Vriendelijke groet,
5.1.2e

Rijksinstituut voor Volksgezondheid
en Milieu

Ministerie van Volksgezondheid,

Welzijn en Sport

Dienst Vaccinvoorziening en Preventieprogramma's (RIVM-DVP/Centraal)
A. van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 | 3721 MA | Bilthoven
Postbus 1| 3720 BA | Bilthoven

Aanwezig:

http://www.rivm.nl/

rrom: N3 ] R

Sent: vrijdag 8 januari 2021 16:10

To: 'Moderna Vaccine Information’ @ modernatx.com>
ce: EXEE IR 0 @modernat.com>; I 5 R ERECNM vl

Subject: RE: Moderna Vaccine - Subcontractor Engagement Letter and WDA Netherlands

Thanks R

Good to hear that this issue is solved!

1055225



Best regards,

From: Moderna Vaccine Information M>

Sent: vrijdag & januari 2021 14:23
To: BES B < 5.1.2e

Ce: @modernatx.com>; EXER] i EXED] MENEXEDNM e rivm.n >

Subject: Re: Moderna Vaccine - Subcontractor Engagement Letter and WDA Netherlands

Thank you for the documents, well received. It is fine.

@rivm.nl>

Best regards,

De : R < rivm.nl>

Date : vendredi 8 janvier 2021 a 12:40
A : Moderna Vaccine Information modernatx.com>

e : " EXE IR ()" @modernatx.com>, KX 3 XY <HNCKEN o rivr.ni>

Objet : RE: Moderna Vaccine - Subcontractor Engagement Letter and WDA Netherlands

EXTERNAL

1055225

Dear BN

Please find enclosed the signed Subcontractor engagement Letter and a copy of the Wholersalers’s License of
Movianto.

We made an adjustment in the engagement letter + reasoning via track changes.

We trust this will be acceptable for you.

Best regards,

512e! 512e

512e 5.12e 5.1.2e 5.1.2e

National Institute for Public Health and the Environment
Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sport

A. van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9 | 3721 MA Bilthoven

Postbus 1 | 3720 BA Bilthoven

The Netherlands

rivm.nl
http://www. rivm.nl

From: Moderna Vaccine Information modernatx.com>

Sent: donderdag 7 januari 2021 22:06

Subject: Moderna Vaccine - Subcontractor Engagement Letter and WDA Netherlands

We are very much looking forward to connecting directly with you on country calls over the coming days.
We would like to kindly remind you to return to us as a matter of urgency the following documents:



1055225

1. Completed Subcontractor Engagement Letter; and
2. Copy of the Wholesale Distribution Authorisation of your receiving warehouse.

As you will be aware there is significant sensitivity about the confidentiality and security of the supply chain arrangements for
delivery of the vaccine, and in this regard, we would need item (2) returned before engaging directly in discussions with your
subcontractors. In the event that we do not have this item returned prior to your country call, we will unfortunately not be able to
engage with your subcontractor and will need to ask them to leave the all which would unfortunately result in delays. Therefore we
appreciate you treating this item as a matter of priority today.

Best regards,
5.1.2e 5.1.2e

BNItZE

i3 Please consider the environment before printing this email

Confidentiality notice and disclaimer: The information in this message and any attachments is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s). is
confidential and may be privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of
any action in reliance upon, of any such information by persons or entities other than the intended addressee(s) is prohibited. If you have received
this message in error and are not the intended addressee, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message and any attachments from
your system without reading or disclosing them. If you are not the intended addressee, be advised that any use of the information in this message
and any attachment is prohibited and may be unlawful. and you must not copy this message or attachment or disclose the contents to any other
person.

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is besternd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u
verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die
verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivm.nl De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are
requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic
transmission of messages.

www.rivm.nl/en Committed to health and sustainability

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u
verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die
verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivm.nl De zorg voor mcrgen begint vandaag

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



